
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Caleb Hopson <chopson@bcoperating.com> 
Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:11 AM 
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD 
RE: SWD Objection - Key Energy Services, LLC 

Mr. Goetze-

At this point, the parties are still in discussions, and BC Operating, Inc.'s protest stands. If the application is heard before 
the Division, BC Operating, Inc. will make an appearance. 

Thanks, 

Caleb Hopson 
BC Operating, Inc. 
4000 N. Big Spring, ste 310 
Midland, Tx 79705 
OFF: 432-684-9696 ext. 762 

Crown Oil Partners V, LP 
Crump Energy Partners II, LLC 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Monday, May I t , 2015 2:43 PM 
To: Caleb Hopson 
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: SWD Objection - Key Energy Services, LLC 

RE: Grace Carlsbad No. 1 C-108 Application 

Mr. Hopson: 

Key Energy has expressed interest in resolving the outstanding application for the renewal of the injection authority for 
the Grace. Based on the BC Operating's protest, Division is preparing to forward this application to be heard as a case on 
the Division docket. Prior to proceeding with the application, does BC Operating protest still stand and, if the application 
is heard, will BC Operating make an appearance as stated in the protest? Please provide OCD with your input when 
convenient. PRG 

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G. 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462 
phillip.goetze@state.nm.us 

From: Caleb Hopson rmailto:chopson@bcoperatinq.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 1:37 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 

BC OPERATING, INC. 

i 



Cc: 'wayne price' 

Subject: SWD Objection - Key Energy Services, LLC 

Mr. Goetze-

Attached for your records, please find BC Operating, Inc. and Crown Oil Partners V, LP's objection letter to Key Energy 
Services, LLC's Application for Authorization to Inject. If you need any additional information, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Caleb Hopson 
BC Operating, Inc. 
4000 N.Big Spring, ste 310 
Midland, Tx 79705 
OFF: 432-684-9696 ext. 762 

BC OPERATING, INC. 
Crown Oil Partners V, LP 
Crump Energy Partners II, LLC 

2 


